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The web sites listed have been found to be the most useful when conducting free legal research on the Internet. 
Disclaimer: The Hawai‘i State Judiciary has no control over these web sites and does not guarantee or assume 
any liability for the accuracy, relevance, currency, or completeness of the information presented at a site.  Links to 
other web sites do not constitute an endorsement by the Judiciary. 
 
Bar Associations 
American Bar Association http://www.americanbar.org 
Hawaii State Bar Association http://www.hsba.org/ 
State and Local Bar Associations http://www.romingerlegal.com/natbar.htm 
Comprehensive Legal/Law Sites 
Cornell University Law School, Legal Info Institute http://www.law.cornell.edu/ 
FindLaw (Includes lawyer directory) http://findlaw.com/ 
Hawaii LRB, Virtual Ref Desk  http://www.state.hi.us/lrb/desk 
Hieros Gamos, Worldwide Legal Directories http://www.hg.org/ 
Justia http://www.justia.com 
Law Library of Congress http://www.loc.gov/law/ 
LexisNexis Law Communities http://www.lexisnexis.com/community/portal/ 
Counties, Hawai‘i State 
City & County of Honolulu http://www.honolulu.gov/ 
 Charter http://www1.honolulu.gov/refs/rch/ 
 Revised Ordinances of Honolulu  http://www1.honolulu.gov/refs/roh/ 
County of Hawai‘i http://www.hawaiicounty.gov/ 
 Charter  http://www.hawaiicounty.gov/lb-home/ 
 Hawai‘i County Code  http://www.hawaiicounty.gov/lb-countycode/ 
County of Kaua‘i  http://www.kauai.gov/Default.aspx 
County of Maui http://www.co.maui.hi.us/ 
 Charter  http://www.mauicounty.gov/index.aspx?NID=162 
 Maui County Code  http://www.municode.com/Library/HI 
Court and Law Related Organizations 
American Judicature Society http://www.ajs.org/ 
Bureau of Justice Assistance http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/ 
Federal Judicial Center http://www.fjc.gov/ 
National Association for Court Management http://nacmnet.org/ 
National Center for State Courts http://www.ncsc.org/ 
National Criminal Justice Reference Service http://www.ncjrs.gov/ 
National Judicial College http://www.judges.org/ 
Court Rules 
Hawai‘i Rules of Court http://www.courts.state.hi.us/  [under “Legal References”] 
Law Library Resource Xchange http://www.llrx.com/courtrules/ 
Courts, Federal 
Supreme Court Database, The http://scdb.wustl.edu/ 
U.S. Courts, The Federal Judiciary http://www.uscourts.gov/ 
U.S. Supreme Court http://www.supremecourt.gov/ 
Courts, State 
Hawai‘i Legislative Reference Bureau Library 
     Reference Desk 

http://www.hawaii.gov/lrb/desk/st3.html 

National Center for State Courts http://www.ncsc.org/  [under “Information & Resources] 
Directories 
Law Firm directory from Martindale http://www.martindale.com/ 
West’s Legal Directory http://lawyers.findlaw.com 
Forms 
Legal Forms via Hawaii State Library http://www.librarieshawaii.org/serials/databases.html 
Hawai‘i State Judiciary Court Forms http://www.courts.state.hi.us/  [under “for Public”] 
Internet Legal Research Group Legal Forms Archive http://www.ilrg.com/forms/index.html 
The ‘Lectric Law Library Forms Room http://www.lectlaw.com/form.html 
 

Legal Resources on the Internet 

Supreme Court Law Library 
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Government, Federal 
Federal Administrative Decisions and Other Actions http://www2.lib.virginia.edu/govtinfo/fed_decisions_agency.ht

ml 
GPO’s Federal Digital System http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/ 
Official U.S. Executive Branch Web Sites http://www.loc.gov/rr/news/fedgov.html 
USAGov http://www.usa.gov/ 
Government, Hawai‘i 
Hawai‘i Administrative Rules http://www.hawaii.gov/ltgov/office/adminrules 
Hawai‘i Judiciary Home Page http://www.courts.state.hi.us/ 
Hawai‘i Revised Statutes http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/ 
Hawai‘i State Government http://portal.ehawaii.gov/ 
Hawai‘i State Legislature http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov 
Government, State 
Council of State Governments http://www.csg.org/ 
State and Local Government on the Net http://www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm 
International Law 
Cornell Law School Legal Information Institute “Law 
     by Source – Global” 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/world 

Electronic Information System for International Law 
     (EISIL) 

http://www.eisil.org/ 

Hauser Global Law School Program Globalex http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex 
Law Library of Congress Nations of the World http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/nations.php 
Pacific Islands Legal Information Institute http://www.paclii.org 
U.S. Department of State http://www.travel.state.gov/law/law_1734.html 
Jury Instructions 
Hawai‘i Civil and Criminal Jury Instructions http://www.courts.state.hi.us/  [under “for Attorneys”] 
Revisiting Jury Instructions Pt.1, Alabama-Mississippi http://www.llrx.com/columns/reference38.htm 
Revisiting Jury Instructions Pt.2, Missouri-Wyoming http://www.llrx.com/columns/reference39.htm 
Law Reviews 
Law Reviews Online http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/federal/lawreviews.php 
Legal News 
FindLaw http://legalnews.findlaw.com/ 
Jurist Legal News Research http://jurist.law.pitt.edu/ 
law.com http://www.law.com/ 
Legislation, Federal 
Legislative Branch Resources http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/ 
Thomas http://thomas.loc.gov/ 
U.S. Code Collection http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/ 
Legislation, State 
Full-text State Statutes & Legislation on the Internet http://www.whpgs.org/f.htm 
Hawai‘i Legislative Reference Bureau Library 
     Reference Desk 

http://www.hawaii.gov/lrb/desk/st2.html 

National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform 
     State Laws 

http://www.nccusl.org 

Libraries 
American Association of Law Libraries http://aallnet.org/ 
Library of Congress http://www.loc.gov/ 
National Center for State Courts Library http://www.ncsconline.org/D_KIS/Library/Libraryindex.html 
State and Supreme Court Law Libraries http://www.lawlibrary.state.mn.us/osll.html 
Statistics 
FedStats http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
Hawaii http://www.hawaii.gov/dbedt/info/economic/databook 
 
 

For a comprehensive list and detailed information about the sites listed here, please see: 
http://www.state.hi.us/jud/library/lglrsnet.htm 


